

Transportation Resource Guide



For more information, please contact:
The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center
Outpatient Rehabilitation
Assistive Technology Center
Martha Morehouse Outpatient Care
2050 Kenny Road
Columbus, OH 43221
Phone: 614-685-5600

Fax: 614-293-9002

wexnermedical.osu.edu/drive

Contents

| Ride-Sharing Services4 |
|------------------------|
| Adams County5 |
| Allen County5 |
| Ashland County5 |
| Ashtabula County6 |
| Athens County6 |
| Auglaize County6 |
| Belmont County6 |
| Brown County6 |
| Butler County6 |
| Carroll County7 |
| Champaign County7 |
| Clark County7 |
| Clermont County7 |
| Clinton County7 |
| Columbiana County8 |
| Coshocton County8 |
| Crawford County8 |
| Cuyahoga County8 |
| Darke County8 |
| Defiance County8 |
| Delaware County8 |
| Erie County9 |
| Fairfield County9 |
| Fayette County9 |
| Franklin County10 |
| Fulton County |
| Gallia County13 |
| Geauga County13 |
| Greene County13 |
| Guernsey County13 |
| Hamilton County14 |
| Hancock County14 |
| Hardin County14 |
| Harrison County14 |
| Henry County14 |
| Highland County14 |
| Hocking County14 |
| Holmes County14 |
| Huron County15 |
| Jackson County15 |
| Jefferson County15 |
| Knox County15 |
| Lake County15 |
| Lawrence County15 |
| Licking County15 |
| Logan County16 |
| Lorain County16 |
| Lucas County16 |

| viadison County | 10 |
|-------------------|----|
| Mahoning County | 16 |
| Marion County | 16 |
| Medina County | 17 |
| Meigs County | 17 |
| Mercer County | 17 |
| Miami County | 17 |
| Monroe County | 17 |
| Montgomery County | 17 |
| Morgan County | |
| Morrow County | 17 |
| Muskingum County | |
| Noble County | 18 |
| Ottawa County | 18 |
| Paulding County | 18 |
| Perry County | 18 |
| Pickaway County | 18 |
| Pike County | 18 |
| Portage County | 18 |
| Preble County | 19 |
| Putnam County | 19 |
| Richland County | 19 |
| Ross County | 19 |
| Sandusky County | 19 |
| Scioto County | 20 |
| Seneca County | 20 |
| Shelby County | |
| Stark County | 20 |
| Summit County | |
| Մrumbull County | |
| Гuscarawas County | |
| Union County | |
| Van Wert County | |
| Vinton County | 24 |
| Warren County | |
| Washington County | |
| Wayne County | |
| Williams County | |
| Wood County | |
| Wyandot County | 25 |
| | |

The providers and prices listed in this document may have changed since the date of creation or revision. We encourage you to contact the provider of your choice to verify their availability and their current rate. The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center is not responsible for updating provider availability and rate changes as they occur.



Ride-Sharing Services

These services may be available in your area. Download the app to review services, availability and pricing.

Go Go Grandparent

Phone: 855-464-6872

Area Served: Any area with an available driver Fee: Fare will be displayed when driver is selected.

Gohio Commute

gohiocommute.com

Hopper

Phone: No phone number – just need a smartphone with the app

Area Served: Downtown Columbus

Fee: Fare will be displayed when driver is selected.

selecteu.

Details: Find in app.

Lyft

lyft.com

Phone: No phone number – just need a smartphone with the app

Area Served: Any area with available driver.

Fee: Fare will be displayed when driver is selected.

selected.

Details: Find in app.

Uber

uber.com

Phone: No phone number – just need a smartphone with the app

Area Served: Any area with available driver.

Fee: Fare will be displayed when driver is selected.

Details: Find in app.

Ohio Public Transportation Services by County

Services All Counties

Critical Care Transport criticalcaretransport.net

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation. Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Ohio Living Home Health & Hospice

Phone: 614-888-7800 Area Served: Ohio

Fee: Call for fee. \$3/mile. \$5/mile with a wheelchair.

Hours: 7 a.m.-6 p.m., Monday-Friday Details: Provides services to help seniors be independent.

Adams County

See other ride services

Allen County

Allen County Regional Transit Authority (ACRTA)

acrta.com

Phone: 419-222-2782

Area Served: Allen County

Fee: Adults \$1+/Disabled/Medicare \$0.50.

Monthly passes available.

Details: Priority seating for individuals with disabilities, wheelchair users, senior citizens and any other special needs. UPLIFT Shared Ride Transportation available with submission of application.

COLT Transportation

wocap.org/additional-services/wocap-rides

Phone: 419-277-2586

Area Served: Allen County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. Make appointment to determine if a fee will be

required for transportation.

Ashland County

Ashland Public Transit (APT)

ashland-ohio.com/city-services/transit

Phone: 419-207-8240

Area Served: Ashland County

Fee: Scheduled ahead (24-hour reservation) inside city limits; General \$3 per trip, Elderly/Disabled

\$1.50 per trip.

Same-day service trips inside city limits; General \$5 per trip, Elderly/Disabled \$2.50 per trip. Trips within a 100-mile radius of downtown Ashland are available; call for fee.

Details: Origin-to-destination service. All vehicles are wheelchair accessible.

Ashtabula County

Ashtabula County Transportation System (ACTS)

Acdjfs.org

Phone: 440-992-4411

Area Served: Point Deviation Service within Ashtabula city, door-to-door within Ashtabula County.

Fee: Adult \$2. Elderly/Disabled \$1. Call for door-todoor fee.

Details: Point Deviation Service may go one to two blocks off route to pick up nearby passengers. If vou are outside of Point Deviation Service route area, call to arrange door-to-door service at least 24 hours in advance.

Athens County

Athens Public Transit (APT)

athenstransit.org

Phone: 740-592-2727

Area Served: Chauncey, The Plains and Athens Fee: General \$1. Elderly/Disabled 50 cents. Day

and monthly passes also available.

Details: Paratransit program available for

individuals with disability.

Auglaize County

See other ride services

Belmont County

Community Action Commission of Belmont County

cacbelmont.org/transportation/

Phone: 740-695-0293, ext. 248 Area Served: Belmont County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Two-week notice is required for all transportation. Schedule on website.

Brown County

See other ride services

Butler County

Metro (Southwest Ohio Regional Transit Authority, SORTA)

go-metro.com

Phone: 513-632-7575

Area Served: City of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Butler County, Clermont County, Warren County and Harrison.

Fee: \$1.75 within the city of Cincinnati, \$2.65 Hamilton County, \$3 Harrison, \$3.50 Butler County, \$3.75 Clermont County, \$4.25 Warren County.

Details: Half-price fare is available for those who qualify.

Butler County Regional Transit Authority (BCRTA)

butlercountyrta.com

Phone: 513-785-5237

Area Served: Throughout Butler County with connections between Hamilton and Middletown, Middletown and Oxford, Oxford and Hamilton and Hamilton and the Tri-County Mall.

Fee: Individual ride tickets available in \$2 and \$5 increments. Half fare is available for those who qualify.

Details: Reservation hours are 7 a.m.-5 p.m. Monday-Friday.

Dial-A-Ride hours are 6 a.m.-11 p.m. Monday-Friday.

Middletown Transit System (MTS)

butlercountyrta.com/schedules-maps/

middletown-routes Phone: 513-785-5237

Area Served: Middletown Fee: Single fare \$1.25. Discount rate single fare 60

Details: Managed by the BCRTA. Curb-to-curb paratransit service available for \$2.50 each way.

Carroll County

Carroll County Transit (CCT)

carrollcountyohio.us/agencies-and-departments/ carroll-county-transit/

Phone: 330-627-1900

Area Served: Carroll County

Fee: Within Carrollton Village limit \$3.50 one way. Within Carroll County \$5.50 one way. Call

for out-of-county fee.

Details: Origin to destination transportation service available to general public.

Champaign County

Champaign County Transit System

co.champaign.oh.us/transit

Phone: 937-653-8747

Area Served: Champaign County

Fee: General \$2 one way within Champaign County. Elderly/Disabled ride for half fare within Champaign County. Call for out-of-county fee.

Details: Reservations must be made at least 48

hours in advance.

Clark County

Springfield City Area Transit (SCAT)

springfieldohio.gov/scat Phone: 937-328-7228, option 1 Area Served: Springfield

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Fixed routes, ADA paratransit services

and Dial-A-Ride services available.

United Senior Services

Phone: 937-521-3000

Area Served: Clark County

Fee: Donations are encouraged.

Details: Transportation provided for Clark County residents 60+. Make your request at least two weeks in advance for appointments in Clark County and four weeks in advance for out-oftown appointments.

Clermont County

Metro (Southwest Ohio Regional Transit Authority, SORTA)

go-metro.com

Phone: 513-632-7575

Area Served: City of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Butler County, Clermont County, Warren County

and Harrison.

Fee: \$1.75 within the city of Cincinnati, \$2.65 Hamilton County, \$3 Harrison, \$3.50 Butler County, \$3.75 Clermont County, \$4.25 Warren County.

Details: Half-price fare is available for those who

qualify.

Clermont Transportation Connection

ctc.clermontcountyohio.gov

Phone: 513-732-7433

Area Served: Clermont County

Fee: Adult \$3.75. Elderly/Disabled \$1.85

Ride cards also available.

Details: Fixed routes and Dial-A-Ride services

available.

Clinton County

Wilmington Transit System

wilmingtonoh.org/municipal-services/ wilmington-transit-system

Phone: 937-382-7961 Area Served: Wilmington

Fee: One-way fare within city limits \$2. Elderly/

Disabled \$1. Call for out-of-city fee.

Details: Door-to-door service.

Columbiana County

Community Action Rural Transit System (CARTS)

caaofcc.org/carts Phone: 330-424-4015

Area Served: Columbiana County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call at least 24 hours in advance to

reserve a ride.

Comfort Care-A-Van

comfortcareavan.com Phone: 330-744-4145

Area Served: Columbiana, Trumbull and

Mahoning counties.

Fee: Ambulatory: \$20 pickup + \$2/mile.

Wheelchair: \$40 pickup + \$2/mile.

Details: Provides non-emergency transportation.

Coshocton County

Coshocton County Coordinated Transportation Agency (CCCTA)

coshoctoncounty.net/transportation

Phone: 740-622-7139

Area Served: Coshocton County Fee: Donations appreciated

Details: Reservations must be made at least 48

hours in advance.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation.

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Crawford County

Seneca-Crawford Area Transportation (SCAT)

senecascat.org

Phone: 419-617-7191

Area Served: Seneca County and Crawford County Fee: Inside city limits \$2. Fare increases as mile radius increases. All other trips within Seneca or Crawford counties \$5. Out-of-county trips are

available to adjoining counties.

Details: Door-to-door, curb-to-curb services.

Cuyahoga County

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

riderta.com

Phone: 216-566-5100

Area Served: Greater Cleveland area

Fee: Bus/Rapid/BRT \$2.50. Senior/Disabled \$1.25.

Call for Fare Card options.

Details: ADA-compliant vehicles.

Golden Hearts Transportation Service

Phone: 216-916-6902

Area Served: Greater Cleveland area

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Provides wheelchair-accessible transportation for medical appointments and

grocery shopping.

TLC Mobility Transport Services

tlcmobilitynow.com

Phone: 216-956-3996

Area Served: Cuyahoga County, northern Medina

County and northern Summit County.

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Transportation to medical appointments and other events. Request appointment on the

website.

Senior Transportation Connection

ridestc.org

Phone: 216-265-1489

Area Served: Cuyahoga County

Fee: Varies

Details: Services are available for those without and persons with disabilities. Once approved, schedule your trips three or more days in advance.

Greenville Transit System (GTS)

cityofgreenville.org/2172/Transit-Home

Phone: 937-547-1811

Darke County

Area Served: Greenville and Darke County

Fee: Greenville city general \$3. Elderly/Disabled

\$1.50. Call for Darke County fee.

Details: Available to all residents and visitors of

Greenville.

Defiance County

See other ride services

Delaware County

Delaware County Transit

delcotransit.com

Phone: 740-363-3355 or 1-877-363-3282

Area Served: Delaware County. Franklin and

adjacent counties for additional costs.

Fee: Age 0-18 50 cents. Age 19-64 \$1. Age 65+/ Disabled/Medicare card 50 cents. Paratransit

service \$2.

Details: Fixed route and demand response service available. Wheelchair-accessible.

Home Instead Senior Care

Phone: 740-363-5720

Area Served: Delaware County/northern Franklin

County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

SourcePoint

Phone: 740-363-6677

Area Served: Delaware County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Precise Mobility Solutions Inc.

precisemobility.com/medical-transportation-

services

Phone: 614-987-6737

Area Served: Delaware County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Wheelchair-accessible transportation to non-emergency medical appointments and more.

The Alpha Group

alphagroup.net/transportation

Phone: 740-368-5810

Area Served: Delaware County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Provides non-medical transportation services. Available to older adults and individuals

with disabilities.

Compass Patient Transport

compasspatientcare.com

Phone: 614-636-4122

Area Served: Franklin, Fairfield, Delaware,

Licking and Union counties.

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Transportation for medical appointments and personal errands. Wheelchair-accessible

vehicles.

Erie County

Sandusky Transit System

ci.sandusky.oh.us/residents/sandusky_transit_

system/

Phone: 419-627-0740 Area Served: Sandusky

Fee: Fixed route adult \$1.50. Individuals eligible for paratransit ride free. Dial-A-Ride \$5 to all of Erie County and \$3 within city of Vermilion. Reduced fare for Dial-A-Ride is available for those

65+ or individuals with disability.

Details: Call for details

Fairfield County

Canal Winchester Human Services

cwhumanservices.org/senior-transportation

Phone: 614-834-4700

Area Served: Canal Winchester school district

(Fairfield and Franklin counties).

Fee: No fee

Details: Must be 60+. If in the Canal Winchester school district and under 60, must have a

physician-verified disability.

Fairfield Center for Disabilities and Cerebral **Palsy**

fcdcpohio.org/transportation

Phone: 740-653-5501

Area Served: Fairfield County

Fee: Nonprofit

Details: Provides medical and nonmedical transportation. Also provides transportation for activities such as shopping, banking and visiting.

Vehicles are wheelchair accessible.

Home Instead Senior Care

homeinstead.com/location/763

Phone: 740-654-4250

Area Served: Lancaster area

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Lancaster Public Transit

ci.lancaster.oh.us/242/Transit

Phone: 740-681-5086

Area Served: Fairfield County

Fee: General Public 50 cents. Mobility Program 25 cents. 10-cent transfers between routes. Call for

out-of-town fee.

Details: Connector services include COTA, GoBus

and Logan Public Transit.

Fayette County

Community Action Commission of Fayette County

cacfayettecounty.org/transportation

Phone: 740-335-9628

Area Served: Fayette County

Fee: Within Washington Court House \$1.65+/

Disabled 50 cents.

Out-of-town trips within Fayette County \$1.50.

65+/Disabled 75 cents.

Trips out of Fayette County \$2.50 per mile.

Details: Reserve trip at least 24 hours in advance.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation;

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Fayette County Commission on Aging

Phone: 740-335-2159

Area Served: Fayette County

Fee: Donation of \$1 per stop is suggested.

Details: Fayette County residents 60+.

Wheelchair-accessible vans.

Franklin County

American Red Cross

Phone: 614-253-6705

Area Served: Franklin County

Fee: Free to those who qualify through a third

party; donations are welcomed.

Transportation Hours: 8:30 a.m.-4 p.m., Monday-

Friday

Details: Rides are scheduled on a first-call, firstserved basis dependent upon availability. Prior to scheduling a ride, call to receive a new client registration form.

American Blue Cab

Phone: 614-333-3333

Area Served: Greater Columbus area

Fee: \$2/mile

Details: Handicap-accessible vehicles upon request.

The BEAT (Bexley Extended Area Transit)

bexleybeat.net

Phone: 614-237-4216

Area Served: Limited to residents in the 43209 ZIP

code.

Fee: Call for fees.

Details: Small-group charter service with limited transportation for groups of seniors for shopping and entertainment, and transportation for individual medical appointments.

Blendon Township Senior Center

Phone: 614-882-1260

Area Served: Blendon Township; will take

passengers outside of township.

Fee: No fee for township members; others are charged about \$7-\$10 or more.

Details: Cannot provide transportation when anesthesia is given.

Best Choice Transportation

Phone: 614-554-2324

Area Served: Franklin County

Fee: Must have insurance coverage (call to

confirm insurance company).

Bobcat Taxi Service

bobcattransportation.com

Phone: 614-481-0388

Area Served: Metropolitan Columbus

Fee: Varies by distance.

Details: Can provide wheelchair-accessible

vehicles.

Canal Winchester Human Services

cwhumanservices.org/senior-transportation

Phone: 614-834-4700

Area Served: Canal Winchester school district

(Fairfield and Franklin counties).

Fee: No fee

Transportation Hours: 9 a.m.-3 p.m., Monday-

Friday

Details: Must be 60+. If in the Canal Winchester school district and under 60, must have a

physician-verified disability.

Caring Hands Transportation of Ohio

caringhandsohio.com

Phone: 614-755-3990

Area Served: Franklin County, some surrounding

areas

Fee: Call for fee

Transportation Hours: 8 a.m.-4 p.m., Monday-Friday

Details: Minimum of two business days to

schedule appointment.

Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging – **PASSPORT**

Phone: 614-645-7250

Area Served: Franklin County and adjacent counties

11

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Intended for Medicaid patients. 60+.

Details: Call for details transportation resource guide

Central Ohio Transit Authority (COTA) – Mainstream

cota.com

Phone: 614-228-1776

Area Served: Franklin County

Fee: Single trip one way: Standard and Frequent \$2, Rush Hour \$2.75, Rush Hour \$2, ADA card Free Details: Day, week and month passes available.

Central Transportation Services LLC

Phone: 614-806-3772

Area Served: Columbus area

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Call for details.

Clintonville-Beechwold Community Resources Center

clintonvillecrc.org/senior-services/

Phone: 614-267-3050

Area Served: ZIP codes 43202, 43214, 43224, 43210

Fee: No fee

Details: Adults 60+.

Columbus Cancer Clinic

Phone: 614-263-5006

Area Served: Franklin County

Fee: Free (must have active cancer, live in Franklin County, income below 150% of poverty

level).

Details: Transportation within Franklin County to medical appointments for cancer treatment for patients with active cancer.

Columbus Connection

Phone: 614-871-3210

Area Served: Franklin and adjacent counties

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Medical transport any time, any day with trained personnel to hospitals or medical facilities. Provides ALS, BLS and MICU ground transportation.

Medical to primary provider as well.

Comfort Keepers

Phone: 614-699-6786

Area Served: Most of central Ohio — Delaware, Franklin, parts of Marion, Licking, Union counties; Hilliard office that services the south and southwest counties.

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Passengers must be 18+. Vehicles are not wheelchair accessible. Passengers must be able to get in and out of vehicles with minor assistance.

Concord Counseling Services

Phone: 614-882-9338

Area Served: ZIP codes 43035, 43240, 43082,

43054, 43081, 43021

Fee: Donations accepted

Details: Transportation for seniors weekdays 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. No wheelchairs, but can accommodate walkers and canes.

Franklin County Board of Developmental Disabilities

fcbdd.org/services/transportation/

Phone: 614-475-5910

Area Served: Franklin County

Details: Door-to-door transportation services are provided from home to and from facilities and community sites. Wheelchair-accessible vans available.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation;

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Franklin County Department of Job and Family Services Transportation

Phone: 614-233-2381

Area Served: Franklin County

Fee: Call for fee. Medicaid patients are covered.

Details: Transportation for medical appointments for disabled adults, disabled children and teens in the LEAP program. Requests should be made at least 24 hours or one business day before your doctor's appointment.

Franklin County Senior Options

Phone: 614-525-6200

Area Served: Franklin County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Residents of Franklin County 60 years and over. Wheelchair accessible. Call for more

details.

Grove City Parks and Recreation/Evans Center

Phone: 614-277-1060

Area Served: Grove City and Jackson Township

Fee: Call for fee. Annual center dues are \$5 for residents and \$10 for nonresidents. Cost \$1 each

way

Details: Must be scheduled at least three days in advance. Must be 55+. Wheelchair accessible for smaller chairs.

Groveport Senior Transportation Program

Phone: 614-836-7433 Area Served: Groveport

Fee: No fee; must reside within Groveport.

Details: Residents 60+ or individuals 18+ with a disability. Transportation limited to three appointments per week within Franklin County. One personal appointment within the city is also given. Must be scheduled by noon at least two days in advance.

Home Instead Senior Care

Phone: 740-363-5720 (Delaware), 614-964-4916 (Southern Franklin, Madison and Northern

Pickaway counties)

Area Served: Delaware, northern Franklin, southern Franklin, Madison and northern Pickaway counties.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Open Hands Outreach Ministries

Phone: 614-866-7100

Area Served: Greater Columbus area

Fee: One way \$55 + tax. Round trip \$110 + tax.

Call for fee.

Hours: 8 a.m.-6 p.m. Monday-Friday, 8 a.m.-noon

Saturda

Details: Privately owned service.

Public Taxi and Shuttle Ohio Transport

Phone: 614-596-5231

Area Served: Downtown Columbus

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Ohio Living Home Health & Hospice

Phone: 614-888-7800

Area Served: Ohio

Fee: Call for fee; \$3/mile; \$5/mile with a

wheelchair.

Hours: 7 a.m.-6 p.m., Monday-Friday

Details: Provides services to help seniors be

independent.

Saw Transportation

saw-transportation.com/services

Phone: 614-530-4561

Area Served: Columbus and nearby areas

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Provides medical transportation and

transportation for the elderly.

Share Mobility: Hilliard Express

www.sharemobility.com/hilliard

Phone: 833-742-7333 Area Served: Hilliard

Fee: Free for Hilliard residents 55+, and any Hilliard residents with disabilities.

Details: Wheelchair accessible. Schedule ride with SHARE rider app or call at least 12 hours in

advance.

Syntero

Phone: 614-457-7876

Area Served: Upper Arlington and surrounding areas (43212, 43221, 43220, 43026, 43235)

Fee: Call for fee

Details: For clients 60+.

Urban Express Charter

Phone: 614-253-7000

Area Served: Greater Columbus area

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Provides wheelchair-accessible vans for

medical appointments.

Westerville Senior Center

Phone: 614-901-6567 Area Served: Westerville

Fee: Fees range between \$2-\$3 per round trip.

Hours: Call for hours Details: Call for details

Fulton County

Medical Escort Service

fulton county oh. com/1358/Volunteers-

Transportation

Phone: 419-337-9299

Area Served: Call for details Fee: Donations appreciated

Details: Transportation for essential health appointments. Schedule ride at least 48 business

hours in advance.

Gallia County

Gallia County Department of Job and Family Services

gallianet.net/index.php/gallia-county/ department-of-job-family-services/socialservices/transportation

Phone: 740-466-3222

Area Served: Gallia County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transportation for medical

appointments.

Geauga County

Geauga County Transit (GCT)

geaugatransit.org

Phone: 440-279-2150

Area Served: Geauga County

Fee: Within Geauga County one way \$6. Elderly/ Disabled one way \$3 with card. Fees double for out-of-county travel.

Details: Door-to-door service.

Greene County

Greene County Transit Board (CATS)

co.greene.oh.us/253/Greene-CATS-Public-Transit

Phone: 937-708-8322

Area Served: Greene County

Fee: Scheduled rides within Greene County: Adult \$3 each way. Flex Routes within Greene County: Adult \$1.50, Elderly/Disabled 75 cents.

Details: Available to general public. Scheduled rides and Flex Routes available. Schedule ride at

least two business days in advance.

Guernsey County

Guernsey County Senior Citizens Center Inc.

Phone: 740-432-3838

Area Served: Guernsey County
Fee: Call for fee (donation-based)

Details: Transportation to medical appointments, financial institutions, retail stores, nutrition sites, social activities and places of employment for Guernsey County residents 60+. Appointments must be made with at least one day's notice.

South East Area Transit

seatbus.org

Phone for Cambridge and Byesville:

740-439-3393

Phone for Zanesville: 740-454-8573

Area Served: Cambridge & Byesville area,

Zanesville area

Fee: Regular fare \$1 one way. Elderly/Disabled 50

cents one way.

Details: Call for details

Hamilton County

Metro (Southwest Ohio Regional Transit Authority, SORTA)

go-metro.com

Phone: 513-632-7575

Area Served: City of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Butler County, Clermont County, Warren County and Harrison.

Fee: \$1.75 within the city of Cincinnati, \$2.65 Hamilton County, \$3 Harrison, \$3.50 Butler County, \$3.75 Clermont County, \$4.25 Warren County.

Details: Half-price fare is available for those who qualify.

Hancock County

Hancock Area Transportation Services

hhwpcac.org/hancock-area-transportationservices

Phone: 419-423-7261

Area Served: Hancock County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Curb-to-curb and door-to-door service

available.

Hardin County

See other ride services

Harrison County

Harrison County Rural Transit

harrisoncountyohio.org/rural-transit

Phone: 740-942-1369

Area Served: Harrison County

Fee: Within Cadiz Village limits \$2. Within Harrison County \$4 one way. Out-of-county \$10 per one-way trip up to 40 miles and additional 25 cents per mile over 40 miles per one-way trip.

Details: All vehicles are wheelchair accessible.

Henry County

Henry County Transportation Network

henry county ohio.com/transportation.htm

Phone: 419-592-8726 or 1-800-619-8726

Area Served: Henry County

Fee: Call for fee (Monday-Friday, 8 a.m.-4:30 p.m.)

Details: Riders must be ambulatory in some way and a non-resident of a nursing home. Reserve

ride at least 48 hours in advance.

Highland County

Highland Appalachian Transportation System (HATS)

hccao.org/emergency-services/transportation

Phone: 937-393-3458

Area Served: Highland County Fee: Donations are appreciated.

Details: Must be 60+. Transportation for medical

appointments only.

Hocking County

Logan Public Transit

logan public transit.com

Phone: 740-385-6999

Area Served: Logan, Haydenville, Rockbridge,

Carbon Hill and Union Furnace

Fee: General public \$2. Elderly/Disabled \$1.

Details: Application for discounted rate for senior citizens, veterans and individuals with

disabilities.

Holmes County

See other ride services

Huron County

Huron County Transit

sfaconnection.org/huron-county-transit/

Phone: 419-663-3340

Area Served: Huron County

Fee: In-county service \$3 per person each way. Out-of-county rates determined based on

destination (\$4-\$40).

Details: Available to general public. Cancels must be made at least two hours before scheduled ride.

Jackson County

JVCAI Transportation Services

transportation. jvcai.org/jackson-transportation.

htm.

Phone: 740-288-2091

Area Served: Jackson and Vinton counties

Fee: \$5 each way in city of Jackson.

Details: Transportation to medical appointments.

Wheelchair accessible.

Jefferson County

Steel Valley Regional Transit Authority (SVRTA)

svrta.com

Phone: 740-282-6145

Fee: Adult 50 cents. Senior 25 cents. Medicare 25 cents. Student 50 cents. Paratransit Service \$1.

Details: Annual passes available. Transportation

to medical appointments.

Trinity Health System

Prime Time Senior Services

prime time jeffers on county. com/transportation.

html

Phone: 740-314-5176

Area Served: Jefferson County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Must be 60+ and a resident of Jefferson County. Transportation for medical appointments

only.

Knox County

Home Instead Senior Care

homeinstead.com

Phone: 740-263-3118

Area Served: Mount Vernon area

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

The Station Break Senior Citizens Center of Knox County

stationbreak.org/services

Phone: 740-397-3841

Area Served: Knox County

Fee: Suggested donations: \$3 in town. Call for

out-of-town fee.

Details: Transportation for Knox County residents for medical appointments and grocery

shopping. Must be 60+.

Lake County

Laketran

laketran.com

Phone: 1-888-525-3872 Area Served: Lake County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Local routes, Park-n-Ride and Dial-A-Ride

services available.

Lawrence County

See other ride services

Licking County

Catholic Social Services, Licking County

colscss.org

Phone: 740-345-0353

Area Served: Licking County

Fee: Donations are appreciated.

Details: Transportation to nonemergency medical appointments for Licking County residents 60+. Will provide transportation for veterans to VA-approved medical appointments.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation.

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Home Instead Senior Care

Phone: 740-281-1446

Area Served: Granville, Newark areas

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Licking County Transit Board (LCTB)

lcounty.com/depts/public

Phone: 740-670-5185

Area Served: Licking County Fee: Call for fee

Details: Origin-to-destination services available.

Licking County Aging Program, Inc.

lcap.org/transportation-2/

Phone: 740-345-0821

Area Served: Licking County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Must be 60+. Transportation to medical appointments. Must provide five-day notice for transportation to medical appointments.

Logan County

Transportation for Logan County

tlcrtc.org

Phone: 937-593-0039

elderly/disabled.

Area Served: Logan County

Fee: \$4 one-way trip anywhere in Logan County. \$2 one-way trip anywhere in Logan County for

Details: Door-to-door service. Available to all

citizens and visitors.

Lorain County

Lorain County Transit

loraincounty.us/commissioners-departments/transit

Phone: 440-365-0224

Area Served: Lorain County

Fee: Adults \$2. Senior citizen/Disability/Students \$1.

Details: Fixed routes and Dial-A-Ride services

available.

Lucas County

Toledo Area Regional Transit Authority (TARTA)

tarta.com

Phone: 419-243-7433

Area Served: Maumee, Ottawa Hills, Rossford, Sylvania, Sylvania Township, Toledo and

Waterville.

Fee: Adults \$1.50. Seniors/Disability 75 cents.

Call-A-Ride \$3.

Details: TARPS Paratransit Service, Call-A-Ride, Muddy Shuttle, Park-n-Ride, College & University Routes, School Services and Guaranteed Ride Home available.

Madison County

See other ride services

Mahoning County

Western Reserve Transit Authority (WRTA)

wrtaonline.com

Phone: 330-744-8431

Area Served: Mahoning County

Fee: Adult \$1.25. Reduced Fare 60 cents. Student (With ID) 75 cents. *Free as of January 2023 until further notice.

Details: Fixed Routes and ADA All-Access available.

Comfort Care-A-Van

comfortcareavan.com Phone: 330-744-4145

Area Served: Mahoning, Trumbull and

Columbiana counties.

Fee: Ambulatory: \$20 pickup + \$2/mile. Wheelchair: \$40 pickup +\$2/mile.

Details: Provides non-emergency transportation.

Marion County

Marion Area Transit (MAT)

marionohio.us/sites/default/files/files/Transit-Brochure.pdf

Phone: 740-382-9850 Area Served: Marion

Fee: \$1.25 each way. Students/Disabled/65+

60 cents each way.

Details: Available to the general public.

Medina County

Medina County Public Transit (MCPT)

medinacountytransit.org/bus-routes

Phone: 330-723-9670

Area Served: Medina, Brunswick and Wadsworth

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Paratransit, Fixed Route and On-Demand services available.

301 11003 01 001

Community Action Wayne/Medina

cawm.org/programs-and-services/transportation-assistance/out-of-county-medical/

Phone: 330-264-8677

Area Served: Medina and Wayne counties

Fee: Free for seniors and people with disabilities.

Details: Enroll with CAW/M transportation department by calling. Rides must be arranged at least 12 hours in advance. Provides out-of-county medical transportation.

Meigs County

See other ride services

Mercer County

Mercer County Council on Aging

mccoa.net/transportation Phone: 419-586-1644

Area Served: Mercer County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Must be a resident of Mercer County and be 60+ or have a disability. Schedule at least 48 hours in advance. Wheelchair accessible.

Miami County

Miami County

co.miami.oh.us/187/Transit

Phone: 937-440-5488

Area Served: Miami County

Fee: \$4 one way within Miami County.

Details: Schedule rides at least 24 hours in

advance.

Monroe County

Monroe County Public Transportation

https://monroecountyohio.com/departments/public_transportation_(mcpt)

Phone: 740-472-2505

Area Served: Monroe County

Fee: \$1.50 per general public passenger one way. Rates vary for point destination services,

depending on destination.

Details: Make ride requests at least 24 hours in advance. All fares must be paid in exact cash or

change.

Montgomery County

Greater Dayton Regional Transit Authority (RTA)

i-riderta.org

Phone: 937-425-8300 or smartphone app

Area Served: Greater Dayton area

Fee: Adult \$1.50. Seniors and persons with disabilities receive discounted rate.

Details: Paratransit and travel training program available. Uses Tap Pay cards – accessible through the transit app or the Tap Pay Hub.

Morgan County

Morgan County Public Transit

mocopublictransit.com

Phone: 740-962-9125

Area Served: Morgan County

Fee: Varies depending on mileage.

Details: Available to general public. Out-ofcounty service destinations include Columbus, Zanesville, Marietta, Athens and New Lexington.

Morrow County

Morrow County Senior Center

Phone: 419-946-4191

Area Served: Morrow County, out-of-county medical appointments on limited basis.

Fee: Call for fee (48 hours in advance)

Details: Wheelchair-accessible transportation for members 60+ to medical appointments, grocery stores, drug stores, beauty shops, etc.

Morrow County Area Transit (MCAT)

cmmmobility.org/mcat Phone: 419-864-3500

Area Served: Morrow County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Make reservation by at least noon the day

before

Muskingum County

South East Area Transit

seatbus.org

Phone: 740-454-8573

Area Served: Zanesville and Cambridge area

Fee: Regular fare \$1 one way. Elderly/Disabled 50

cents one way.

Details: Fixed route and demand response

services available.

Muskingum County Center for Seniors

mccfs.org/transportation Phone: 740-454-9761

Area Served: Muskingum County

Fee: Recommended donation of \$3 one way.

Details: Only for seniors 60+, and only for transportation within Muskingum County. Schedule at least five business days in advance.

Noble County

See other ride services

Ottawa County

Ottawa County Transportation Agency (OCTA)

octapublictransit.org Phone: 419-898-7433

Area Served: Ottawa County, Sandusky County, Erie County, Wood County, Lucas County, Huron

County, Bellevue.

Fee: Call for fee (*free as of January 2023). Details: Curb-to-curb service. Available to anyone.

Paulding County

See other ride services

Perry County

Perry County Transit

perrycountytransit.com Phone: 740-342-2810

Area Served: Perry County and within 100 mile radius of Perry County Transit office.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Origin-to-destination service.

Pickaway County

Pickaway Area Rural Transit

picca.info/transportation-1

Phone: 740-474-8835

Area Served: City of Circleville and Pickaway

County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Point Deviation, Demand Response, Immediate Response and a Columbus shuttle

available.

Pike County

Community Action Transit System (CATS)

catsservices.org Phone: 740-835-8474 Area Served: Pike County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Portage County

United Way 211 Portage

uwportage.org/211-portage

Phone: 330-297-1424

Area Served: Portage County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Information online. Patients can call and will be given assistance on finding a transportation service that fits their needs.

Buckeye Transport Service

Phone: 330-784-7388

Area Served: Portage County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Wheelchair transportation is available.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation. Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Emerald Transportation

fcsserves.org/program/emerald-transportation/

Phone: 330-673-9258

Area Served: Portage and neighboring counties.

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Call to schedule a ride. Medicaid may cover limited wheelchair transportation.

North East Ambulance Services

neasohio.com

Phone: 330-296-4541

Area Served: Portage County and surrounding

areas

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Will bill insurance/Medicaid/Medicare. Stretcher or bed-bound only. No wheelchair

services.

Portage Area Regional Transportation Authority (PARTA)

partaonline.org Phone: 330-678-1287

Area Served: Fixed routes in Akron, Brimfield, Cleveland, Franklin Township, Garrettsville, Hiram, Kent, Ravenna, Ravenna Township, Rootstown, Stow, Streetsboro and Windham. Dial-A-Ride services are available anywhere in Portage

County.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Dial-A-Ride, Fixed Route, Campus Bus service to Kent State University. ADA compliant.

United Disability Services

Phone: 330-762-9755

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Provides non-emergency in- and out-ofcounty transportation to qualified individuals.

Preble County

Preble County Council on Aging

prebleseniorcenter.org/services/transportation/

Phone: 937-456-4947 Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Must be 60+ and a resident of Preble County. Travel within 50-mile radius of Preble County. Call to schedule at least five days in advance.

Putnam County

See other ride services

Richland County

Richland County Transit (RTC)

richlandcountytransit.com

Phone: 419-522-4504

Area Served: Mansfield, Ontario, Shelby and Madison Township

Fee: Single pass, day pass and monthly passes available. Call for fee.

Details: Dial-A-Ride and fixed routes available.

Ross County

Chillicothe Transit System

chillicothe.com/departments/transit_department

Phone: 740-773-1569

Area Served: Within Chillicothe city limits as well as routes in surrounding Ross County.

Fee: City route fees range from 50 cents to \$1. County route fees range from 75 cents to \$1.50. Free transfers. Monthly passes available for

purchase.

Details: Fixed routes. Paratransit service available.

Sandusky County

Sandusky Transit System

ci.sandusky.oh.us/residents/sandusky_transit_

system

Phone: 419-627-0740 Area Served: Sandusky

Fee: Adult \$1.50. Children 5 and under ride free with an accompanying adult. Elderly/disabled 75 cents.

Details: Fixed routes. Dial-A-Ride available within Erie County.

Scioto County

Access Scioto County Public Transit

asctransit.com

Phone: 740-353-5626 / 800-750-0750

Area Served: Scioto County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Curb-to-curb and door-to-door service.

Seneca County

Seneca-Crawford Area Transportation (SCAT)

senecascat.org

Phone: 419-448-7344 or 419-937-2428

Area Served: Seneca County and Crawford County

Fee: Inside city limit \$2. Fare increases as mile radius increases. All other trips within Seneca or Crawford counties \$5. Out-of-county trips are available to adjoining counties.

Details: Door-to-door, curb-to-curb services.

Shelby County

Shelby Public Transit

sidneyoh.com/public-transit

Phone: 937-492-6117 Area Served: Shelby

Fee: City rates: General one way \$2.50. Senior/ Disabled one way \$1. County rates: General one

way \$5, Senior/Disabled one way \$2.50. Details: PCA may ride at no charge.

Stark County

ABCD Dial-A-Ride

theabcdinc.com/transportation-program

Phone: 330-455-2699

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transports consumers age 60+ to medical and social service appointments; provides transportation to grocery store once every two weeks. Under age 60, will transport to medical and social service appointments if Medicaid eligible; will transport both wheelchair and ambulatory consumers.

American Medical Transport

american-medical-transport.com

Phone: 330-752-4477

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Nonemergency medical transportation. Wheelchair transport is available. Can assist

consumers in and out of the home.

Ambulance Associates

Phone: 330-452-1113

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Medical wheelchair transportation will

be billed to Medicaid.

American Red Cross

Phone: 330-453-0146

Area Served: Stark County Fee: Donations requested

Details: Home-appointment-home medical transportation. Transportation provided by volunteers. Unable to provide wheelchair

transportation.

Buckeye Transport Service

Phone: 330-784-7388

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Wheelchair transportation is available.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation;

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Emerald Transportation

fcsserves.org/program/emerald-transportation/

Phone: 330-673-9258

Area Served: Stark and neighboring counties

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Call to schedule a ride. Medicaid may cover limited wheelchair transportation.

cover minited wheelendin th

Faith in Action

faithinactionwsc.com

Phone: 330-837-2705

Area Served: Stark County/Massillon area

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transportation for consumers 65+. Transportation done on volunteer basis. Not wheelchair accessible. No dialysis patients. Four

to five days' notice requested.

Gilcrest Center

gilcrestcenter.com Phone: 330-658-7035

Area Served: Stark, Wayne, Summit, Portage,

Medina and Holmes counties

Fee: Call for fee. Accepts CareSource and Passport insurance and has private pay options.

Details: Call for details. Wheelchair accessible.

Koala Kruizers

koalakruizers.com Phone: 330-966-2327 Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transportation to medical appointments, ambulatory consumers and wheelchair transport.

Miracle Medical Transportation, Inc.

Phone: 440-995-8888

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Usually requires 24-hour notice; can

work with same-day appointment.

Prestige

Phone: 330-510-6065

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

RTA Proline (Stark Area Regional Transit Authority)

Phone: 330-477-2782 Area Served: Stark County

Fee: \$2.25

Details: Transportation to all passengers with

ADA-recognized disabilities.

Scenic View Transportation

Phone: 330-244-0657

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Stark Area Regional Transit Authority (SARTA)

sartaonline.com Phone: 330-477-2782

Area Served: Stark County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for details

Summit County

American Red Cross

akroncanton.oh.networkofcare. org/aging/services/agency. aspx?pid=RedCrossTransportation

Services_1033_1_0 Phone: 330-535-2699

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transportation for medical appointments. Two-week notice required.

American Medical Transport

Phone: 330-752-4477

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Nonemergency medical transportation. Wheelchair transport is available. Can assist

consumers in and out of the home.

Atlantic Medical Transportation

Phone: 216-531-9666

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Medical transportation for Medicaid-

eligible. Will transport to Cleveland.

Buckeye Transport Service

Phone: 330-784-7388

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Wheelchair transportation is available.

City Yellow Cab Company

cityyellowcab.com Phone: 330-253-3141

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Taxi service \$3.75 initial and \$2.25 per mile. Wheelchair transportation \$25 initial and \$2.25 per mile and 50 cents per minute. Additional charges

apply for outside city limits.

Details: 24 hours' notice for trips Monday through Friday. Must schedule by Friday for weekend services. 15-passenger vans also available.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation.

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Emerald Transportation

fcsserves.org/program/emerald-transportation/

Phone: 330-673-9258

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Call to schedule a ride. Medicaid may cover limited wheelchair transportation.

Metro Regional Transit Authority

Phone: 330-762-7267 or 330-762-0341

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: \$1.25 each way or monthly pass for \$50.50 cents each way and \$30 monthly pass if registered with SCAT, show Medicare card or are 62+.

Details: Will provide transportation for

nonmedical appointments.

Miracle Medical Transportation, Inc.

Phone: 440-995-8888

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Usually requires 24-hour notice; can work with same-day appointment for

convenience.

North East Ambulance Services

Phone: 330-296-4541

Area Served: Summit County and surrounding

areas

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Will bill insurance/Medicaid/Medicare. Stretcher or bed-bound only. No wheelchair services.

Provide a Ride

Phone: 888-288-7050

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: 24-hour notice required. Offers transportation in wheelchair-accessible vans.

Senior Info Line

Phone: 330-374-0333

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Call for information

SCAT

Phone: 330-376-5353

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: \$2 each way, \$20 for 10-day pass.

Details: Door-to-door transportation for age 62+ or persons with disabilities. Under 62 years of age, need to fill out an application. Schedule at

least a day in advance.

Senior Ride Program (Rockynol)

Phone: 330-869-6431

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Wheelchair-bound or ambulatory consumers 60+: medical, hair appointments, shopping and other transportation. Door-to-door pickup from 9 a.m.-2:30 p.m. based on per-mile rate (call for rate). Escort service also available

for additional cost.

Summit County Department of Job and Family Services

Phone: 330-643-7244

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Free transportation to Medicaid recipients (contracted with Metro); initial trip must be requested one to two weeks prior to complete paperwork. Additional trips require 48 hours' notice plus written verifications of appointment (fax or mail but must be received prior to trip). Wheelchair transportation also available.

United Disability Services

Phone: 330-762-9755

Area Served: Summit County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Provides non-emergency in- and out-ofcounty transportation to qualified individuals.

Trumbull County

Western Reserve Transit Authority (WRTA)

wrtaonline.com

Phone: 330-744-8431

Area Served: Trumbull County

Fee: Adult \$1.25. Reduced Fare 60 cents. Student (With ID) 75 cents. *Free as of January 2023 until

further notice.

Details: Fixed Routes and ADA All-Access

available.

Comfort Care-A-Van

comfortcareavan.com Phone: 330-744-4145

Area Served: Columbiana, Trumbull and

Mahoning counties.

Fee: Ambulatory: \$20 pickup + \$2/mile. Wheelchair: \$40 pickup + \$2/mile.

Details: Provides non-emergency transportation.

Tuscarawas County

TuscTransit

tusctransit.org

Phone: 330-364-6688, 330-3640-2159, 330-343-3668

Area Served: Tuscarawas County

Fee: Donations accepted

Details: Available for residents of Tuscarawas

County.

Smith Ambulance

smithambulance.com Phone: 330-364-0098

Area Served: Tuscarawas County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Provides medical and non-emergency

medical transportation.

Union County

Union County Agency Transportation Services (UCATS)

co.union.oh.us/ucats Phone: 937-642-5100

Area Served: Union County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: At least 24-hour notice for in-county transportation and 72-hour notice for out-of-

county transportation required.

Van Wert County

See other ride services

Vinton County

JVCAI Transportation Services

jvcai.org/transportation-program.html

Phone: 740-384-0648

Area Served: Vinton and Jackson counties

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transportation to medical appointments.

Wheelchair accessible.

Warren County

Metro (Southwest Ohio Regional Transit Authority, SORTA)

go-metro.com

Phone: 513-632-7575

Area Served: City of Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Butler County, Clermont County, Warren County

and Harrison.

Fee: \$1.75 within the city of Cincinnati, \$2.65 Hamilton County, \$3 Harrison, \$3.50 Butler County, \$3.75 Clermont County, \$4.25 Warren County.

Details: Half-price fare is available for those who

qualify.

Warren County Transit Service

co.warren.oh.us/transit

Phone: 1-888-297-0990

Area Served: Warren County

Fee: Regular fare \$3 one-way trip. Discounted

fare \$1.50 one-way trip.

Details: Anyone in Warren County able to ride.

Rides based on availability.

Washington County

Community Action Bus Lines (CABL)

wmcap.org/transportation.html

Phone: 740-373-7671

Area Served: Washington County

Fee: 80 cents in the city of Marietta. 40-cent halffare available for elderly/disabled and Medicare. Details: Curb-to-curb paratransit service available.

Wayne County

Buckeye Transport Service

Phone: 330-784-7388

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Senior discount program for persons 65+.

Wheelchair transportation is available.

Community Action Wayne/Medina

Phone: 330-264-8677

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Medical appointments, grocery shopping, banking, etc. Will transport once per

month with no fee. 48-hour notice.

Gilcrest

Phone: 330-658-7035

Area Served: Wayne, Stark, Summit, Portage,

Medina and Holmes counties.

Fee: Call for fee. Accepts CareSource and Passport insurance and has private pay options. Details: Call for details. Wheelchair accessible.

Emerald Transportation

fcsserves.org/program/emerald-transportation/

Phone: 330-673-9258

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Call to schedule a ride. Medicaid may cover limited wheelchair transportation.

Critical Care Transport

Phone: 614-775-0564

Area Served: Anywhere in Ohio and the U.S.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Critical and noncritical transportation.

Medicare and Medicaid are accepted.

Smith Ambulance

smithambulance.com Phone: 330-364-0098

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Provides medical and non-emergency

medical transportation.

Wayne County Department of Job and Family Services

Phone: 330-287-5800

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: Transportation to medical appointments only for active Medicaid recipients. Five-day

notice required.

Wayne County Veterans Service Commission

Phone: 330-345-6638

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: No charge for medical transportation to VA in Canton, Brecksville, Cleveland, Wade Park and Akron only. Call before 2 p.m. the day prior

to your scheduled appointment.

Wooster Community Hospital Senior Partners

Phone: 330-263-8144

Area Served: Wayne County

Fee: Call for fee

Details: No charge for medical transportation to hospital and affiliated physicians only. Wheelchair transportation available. Must schedule at least 24 hours in advance.

Williams County

Williams County Veteran Services

williamscountyoh.gov/512/transportation

Phone: 419-636-8812

Area Served: Williams County

Fee: Call for fee.

Details: Call to schedule a ride.

Wood County

Wood County Net Plus

woodcountyjfs.com/netplus

Phone: 1-844-353-6779

Area Served: Wood, Hancock, Henry, Lucas, Ottawa, Sandusky and Seneca counties.

Fee: Call for fee

Details: ADA accessible service for nonemergency transportation to healthcare appointments. Medicaid accepted.

Wyandot County

Wyandot County Council on Aging (WCCOA)

wyandotseniors.com/transportation.html

Phone: 419-294-5733

Area Served: Wyandot County

Fee: Suggested donation: Local \$4 round trip.

Out-of-county \$20 round trip.

Details: Call before 11 a.m. at least 24 hours in advance to reserve a ride. Medical transportation

takes priority.

For more information, please contact:
The Ohio State University Wexner Medical Center
Outpatient Rehabilitation
Assistive Technology Center
Martha Morehouse Outpatient Care
2050 Kenny Road
Columbus, OH 43221
Phone: 614-685-5600

Phone: 614-685-5600 Fax: 614-293-9002

wexnermedical.osu.edu/drive

